MISTRAS ...

Asset Protection Solutions  Division

P:{281) 478-1600 o F; (281) 478-1781
4000 Undemwood Rd. La Porte, TX 77571

www.mislrasgroup.com
November 26, 2014

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
2443 Warrenville Road

Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Re: RAM License 12-16559-02

Mr. Tran,

The correct address for the newest location in Alaska is 32273 Old Nash Road, Seward, Alaska 99664.
The physical address for Prudhoe Bay is CIC Pad, DSM49, Prudhoe Bay, Alaska 99734.

if you should require any further information please contact me at 713-899-4338.

Sincerely,

Daryl Istre
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
Mistras Group Inc.

A World of NDT Solutions



Tran, Frank

From: Daryl Istre <Daryl.Istre@mistrasgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:41 AM
To: Tran, Frank

Subject: RE: NRC License Amendment 33
Attachments: AMEND REQ CORRECTION 11-26-14.pdf
Frank,

Attached is the information that you requested.

Thanks,

Daryl Istre

Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
P:281-478-1600

M: 713-899-4338

F:281-478-1783
daryl.istre@mistrasgroup.com

QMISTRAS

MISTRAS Group, Inc.
4000 Underwood Road - La Porte, TX 77571 - US
www.mistrasgroup.com

This electronic maif is intended only for the use of the addressee{s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. if you are not the
intended recipient of this electronic mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. if you
have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify us by return electronic mait or telephone and delete this electronic mai! from your system.

From: Tran, Frank [mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 9:55 AM
To: Nelson Perrin; Daryl Istre

Subject: RE: NRC License Amendment 33

Dear Mr. Istre:
Could you please provide a confirmation for the following:

1) The address for the new storage area in Alaska that was requested in the letter dated September 11, 2014 is 32273
Old Nash Road, Seward, Alaska 99664.

2) The change requested the letter dated September 11, 2014 for BP Exploration Alaska, C/O C-Pad OPS Whse, Prudhoe
Bay, Alaska is a correction for the mailing address only and the physical location of the area of use has not been

changed.

You could provide the response in writing with date and signature by email (frank.tran@nrc.gov) or fax (630-515-1078).




We will continue working with NRC Region 1 to terminate Baker Inspection Group license and add two locations in West
Virginia to your license. We will issue an license amendment for the locations in Alaska first; once Baker’s license was
terminated, we will send you another amendment.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.
Thank you and Happy Thanksgiving,

Frank Tran

From: Nelson Perrin [mailto:nelson.perrin@mistrasgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 8:50 AM

To: Daryl Istre

Cc: Van Grainge; Matt Kim; Tran, Frank

Subject: RE: NRC License Amendment 33

Good morning Daryl, here is the answer to your question

The shop is on 32273 O1d Nash. Our house is on 32295

Nelson Perrin

General Manager
P:907-522-2112

M: 907-229-2475
F:907-522-2124
nelson.perrin@mistrasgroup.com
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